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Rivera, Maribel

From: Mary Meerman-Alaniz [mary@heartlandsuntimes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:25 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Heartland Sun Times, Inc. Change of Address

To Whom it may concern:

| need to change the addresses for the Principal Address, Mailing Address, and addresses for
registered agents for the following corporation: _
@ DG -1 /6

Heartland Sun Times, Inc.
FEIVEIN Number: 450547676

The new principal address is:
134 N. Ridgewood Drive #6
Sebring, FL 33870

The new mailing address is:
134 N. Ridgewood Drive #6
Sebring, FL 33870

The new address for the Registered Agent Mary Alaniz is:
134 N. Ridgewood Drive #6
Sebring, FL 33870

The new address for Officer/Director Detail, Mary Alaniz and Hector Alaniz is:
134 N. Ridgewood Drive #6
Sebring, FL 33870

Also, the new email address for mailing of future Annual Report Reminder Notices:
mary@heartlandsuntimes.com

If there are any fees associated with these changes, please contact me with amounts.

If you have any questions, you may contact me directly at this email address or on my cell: 863-214-
5701.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Mary Meerman-Alaniz, President
Heartland Sun Times

134 N. Ridgewood Drive #6
Sebring, FL 33870

(863) 214-5701 Cell

(800) 715-1962 Fax
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